# Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Health Care Integration Work Group Meeting Minutes

	9:30 am, October 11, 2022 Online via Zoom
MEETING CALLED BY	Deanna Barclay
PRESENTERS	Kimberly Murphy, University of Oregon
WORKGROUP MEMBERS PRESENT	Alicia Redden, Amy Yardley, Barb Pool, Belite Burke, Bettina Schempf, Danae Craig, Debbie McPheeters, Karol Elizondo, Katie Walsh, Mary Jackson, Mike Jerpbak, Misha Mayers, Monica Boylan, Nicole Kalita, Sharon Abercrombie, Sommer McLeish, Tania Bailey
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT	Connie Adams, Kristi Collins, Antonia Huerta, Jinguang Lin, Sam Rounsavell, Carmen Santacruz, LeAnne Trask
Recorded	Yes

## Agenda topics

DISCUSSION ITEM	Welcome and Introductions
Workgroup Members introduced themselves.	

SPECIAL PRESENTATION Oregon Screening Project – Kimberly Murphy, University of Oregon

Kimberly is the project coordinator for the Early Intervention Program for the Oregon Screening Project (OSP). She discussed the purpose of the OSP project and website, provided quick facts about who uses the site, an overview of the public pages, a preview of an interactive session, and showed sample results and parent support materials. She shared the Providers' Toolkit, community resources, and links for additional webinars.

The demand for this information is huge, and this site offers this information to parents for free and is available in both English and Spanish.

It was suggested that OSP provide a link to the Oregon Parenting Education Collaborative website under resources. Workgroup members were encouraged to share links and contacts that OSP can list for family resources. The OSP website encourages parents to share their results with their healthcare providers. If a parent has concerns, they are also encouraged to contact their Early Intervention provider.

It is recommended that parents do a screening about every 4-6 months.

## **DISCUSSION ITEM** Family Connects Update, Connie Adams

Connie shared Family Connects program data, including scheduling and completion rates. The population reach rate improved by 7%.

She discussed the Community Alignment presentation with the Santiam Service Integration Team. That group is looking for partners in the Santiam Canyon area.

Family Connects International is working on a new networking and document-sharing system to connect local sites. September's Oregon Early Adopters, OHA, and FCI staff meeting covered coding guidance for payment from commercial insurers and planning for scaling in 2023. However, most Early Adopters voiced concerns and frustrations over the lack of coverage for some visits and some types of insurance plans.

#### **DISCUSSION ITEM** Pollywog Update, LeAnne Trask

LeAnne shared the Pollywog updates and analytics for the database, website, newsletter, and social media.

It was mentioned that Cocoon home visiting families report needing parent groups and support. There is a need for a community for parents of children with developmental issues. Early Intervention would like to see these groups form as well. The workgroup discussed that support for these families exists through Triple P, Nurturing Parenting classes, Parent Coaching, and FACT.

#### DISCUSSION ITEM IHN-CCO/Samaritan Update

Amy Yardley of Samaritan Medical Group works with IHN and the Patient Center primary care home. They have launched pilot programs to increase well-child checks. They have found that outreach and engagement are more successful than incentives. SDoH screenings are happening at well-child checks, and resources are offered for more support.

It was shared that Samaritan Pediatrics has a coordination corner with resources. The most identified need has been anxiety and stress resources.

Another project is being developed around reducing food insecurity by offering education, tools, and resources.

DISCUSSION ITEM	2023 HCI Meeting Schedule
-----------------	---------------------------

LeAnne shared a draft 2023 meeting schedule.

DISCUSSION ITEM Asset Mapping Project

LeAnne shared the Asset Mapping project that the Early Learning Hub is asking this workgroup to undertake. She shared some examples of how this type of project has been done by other agencies and a tool called Google Advanced Markers. The workgroup expressed enthusiasm about this project. Sommer mentioned a food insecurity map completed by counties a few years ago.

NEXT MEETING	9:30 am, November 8, 2022 Online via Zoom	
MEETING ADJOURNED	10:41 am	